ROTARY INTERNATIONAL
ROta ry DISTRICT 5790

TO: District 5790 Grants Subcommittee Chair
Jim Ervin
dustybabitzke@yahoo.com (817) 297-2009

FROM: FJ"/“H} (hyers

DATE: Tl. ZOZ_}

Signed copies must accompany a Grant Application

Annually, the district grant committee reviews grant applications that have been submitted by clubs on
www.matchinggrants.org by an September 1% deadline. Appropriate signatures on THIS PAGE AND THE
FOLLOWING 8 PAGES OF THIS DOCUMENT must be uploaded with your application at www.matchinggrants.org

to be considered.

(Note: a second deadline of November 1%, then January 1* may be set pending remaining availability of matching
funds)

The Rotary Foundation returns District Designated Funds to District 5790 in the form of District and Global
Grants. In order to be eligible to receive applicable portions of these grants, clubs must have at least two
members (with one member being the President-Elect) attend an annual Grant Management Seminar and
after Board approval, sign the Club Memorandum of Understanding and related documents and ensure that
the signed documents are uploaded with each grant applications on www.matchinggrants.org by the Grant
Committee deadline of September 1%,

As part of the club qualification process for receiving District Designated Funds (DDF) for
District Grants and Global Grants, the Board of Directors of the Rotary Club of

W ihte Fa//ﬁ has approved the attached Club Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU), District Addendum to the MOU, Club Financial Management Plan, and Club
Misuse or Mismanagement Plan.

The following club members have attended a Grant Management Seminar:
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